

NICODEMUS SCHOOL

District No. 1 Nicodemus School, is a one-story, wood sided structure with a hipped roof. It was built in 1918 on the same site of the original school, (built around 1887) which burned. The school closed in 1955 and since then the Nicodemus children have communted to Bogue. In 1983 the American Legion purchased the building for meetings and gatherings. Nicodemus was the first community to established a school in Graham County.